Public Document Pack

Stacey Gilmour
Governance Officer
Direct : 020 8132 1383
or Ext 1383

E-mail: Stacey.gilmour@enfield.gov.uk

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD

Wednesday, 27th October, 2021 at 6.30 pm in the Conference
Room, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA

Membership:
(Please see attached list)
AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
2. APOLOGIES
3. CHAIRS FEEDBACK
Tim Fellows (Chair) to present.

Feedback also to be provided by:
e Stop & Search monitoring group
e CCTV Monitoring group

4. MODERN DAY SLAVERY

To receive a briefing on Modern Day Slavery from Emine Arif and Sherry
Salih, Modern Day Slavery Investigators.

5. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6)

To agree the minutes of the Safer Neighbourhood Board meeitng on 8 July
2021.

6. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS (Pages 7 - 28)

Examination of crime statistics received:



e Current and planned police operations

e Confidence and satisfaction

e Target establishment on CAPE’s (including staff changes, vacant
posts, anticipated timelines for replacement, etc)

e Crime stats

e Abstractions from Ward teams

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
To note the dates of future meetings as follows:

Thursday 13 January 2022
Thursday 7 April 2022



Members of Safer Neighbourhood Board

*SNB Chair - Tim Fellows

*SNB Secretary - Alok Agrawal

*SNB Vice-Chair — Glenn Breslin

*SNB Vice-Chair - Janet Marshall

*SNB Treasurer - Sheila Stacey

*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA)

*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council)
*Tracey Anang (Disability Representative)
*Vacancy (Business Representative)

*Leena Parkar (PEP Member) Parent Champion
*(EYP Representatives)

*Rasheed Sadegh-Zadeh (Independent Advisory Group (IAG))
Christine Whetstone (Stop and Search Community Monitoring Group)
Kelly Brown (Victim Support Representative)
Councillors: Nneka Keazor and Lee David-Sanders
*CAPE Chairs

*Gillian Yeung (Bowes CAPE)

*Glenn Breslin (Bush Hill Park CAPE)

*Vicky Pite (Chase CAPE)

*Simone Strauss (Cockfosters CAPE)

*Janet Marshall (Edmonton Green CAPE)

*Revd lan Gallagher (Enfield Highway CAPE)
*Sheila Stacey (Enfield Lock CAPE)

*Peter Claxton (Grange CAPE))

*Eddie Fraser ( Haselbury CAPE)

*David Cockle (Highlands CAPE)

*Vacant (Jubilee CAPE)

*Jany Badoye (Lower Edmonton CAPE)

*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (Palmers Green CAPE)
*Maria Aciyan (Ponders End CAPE)

*Carole Shuttle (Southbury CAPE

*Dionne John, Hannah Newton (Southgate CAPE)
*Alok Agrawal ( Southgate Green

*Irene Wilson (Town CAPE)

*Vacancy (Turkey Street CAPE)

*Vacant (Upper Edmonton CAPE)

*Jon Appleby (Winchmore Hill CAPE)

Other Interested Parties: - (who are not SNB Members)
Borough Commander Treena Fleming
Superintendent Chris Jones

Inspector Chris Byrne

Inspector Erica Crawshaw

Havana Wellings-Longmore (MOPAC)

Irene Wilson (Willow Road Residents)

Rasheeda Ali-Sevaratnam (IAG Member) 4



Christine Whetstone (IAG Member)

Andrea Clemons (Head of Community Safety)

Councillor Guney Dogan (Cabinet Member for Environment & Sustainability)

*=Parties with voting rights. Please note support officers and advisors do not hold voting
rights



Public D&¥8itnent Pack Agenda Item 5
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 8.7.2021

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SAFER
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD HELD ON THURSDAY, 8TH
JULY, 2021

MEMBERS: Tim Fellows, Janet Marshall, Glenn Breslin , Carole Shuttle, Leena
Parkar, Rasheeda Ali-Sevaratnam, Eddie Fraser, Sheila Stacey and Lee David-
Sanders

Officers: Superintendent Chris Jones (MPS) and Susan O’Connell (Governance
Officer)

1. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and advised that the meeting
was also being live streamed.

Officers advised that these meetings can no longer be hold virtually due to
national legislation not be extended

2. APOLOGIES

Apologies have been received from Simone Straus, Dionne John, Vicki Pite,
Alok Agrawal, Dave Cockle (Stephen Earlston was attending on his behalf)
and Scott Mason

3. CHAIRS FEEDBACK

Hate Crime: The Hate Crime Forum Management Group continues to meet
virtually. The Case Management Panel (CMP) has not met since February,
and we are now being told that the police do not have the capacity to support
this group. This is very concerning as Enfield is one of the worst performing
boroughs in London with regards to Hate Crime. There has been a massive
42.9% increase in homophobic hate crimes and a 10% increase in
transphobic hate crime in the last 12 months. | have met with the new
inspector for community safety with little result so took the issue to the Safer &
Stronger Communities Board on 1% July. | will bring to the board the result of
that and any critical issues that need wider dissemination if and when they
occur.

| have attended one LCP2 zoom meeting this period, and the Safer & Stronger
Communities Board.

The North Area Violence Reduction Group has met, and Janet is attending on
our behalf and will continue to do so.

Chase CAPE has met virtually on Teams and Highway met in person, with
appropriate social distancing.



Page 2
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 8.7.2021

MOPAC funding. We are still awaiting a decision about this year’s funding,
although project funding is unlikely to continue.

It is with great sadness that the Chair advised the recent death of Christine
Whetstone, who was the Chair of the SNB Stop & Search Monitoring Group.
She was very involved with the SNB, the voluntary sector and was Chair of
the over 50’s Forum for a number of years. She will be missed.

Stop & Search Monitoring Group

There is not a lot to report, the group has doubled in size. As there is no Chair
at present currently going through the process of electing a Chair and Vice
Chair. Once in post will be looking to have a face to face meeting at
Edmonton Police station, virtual meetings have taken place.

CCTV Monitoring Group
There have no visits as yet and once the guidelines are changing dates are
awaited for future visits.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
Agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 29 April 2021.
EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS

Superintendent Chris Jones supported the comments regarding Christine
Whetstone and expressed his thanks and said that she will be missed both by
the community and police colleagues who worked closely with her.

In response to the comments on Hate Crime this has been raised with the
BCU Commander Treena Fleming who is looking into this further. Police
officers working in this Forum were those on restricted duties due to being
hurt or injured. These officers are now able to return to normal duties.

He then went through the report in the agenda pack. The following was
highlighted:

e The first slide in the pack provides an update on figures for Operation
Boxster. This works predominately in Fore Street covering Enfield and
Haringey targeting on street sex workers and the crime associated on
the periphery of this activity. The new team started in March. There will
be an extra 3 officers coming to Operation Boxster, this increase
provides more female representation on the team. Now 40% of the
team is female as the vast majority of the on-street sex workers are
female this will help the functionality of this team.

e Operation Raphael is Enfield Schools officers carrying out additional
patrols to try to prevent robberies of school children. These will
generally take place in the footprint of schools, in parks and routes to



Page 3
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 8.7.2021

and from transport hubs. There have been a number of arrests for
robberies and positive stop and searches with weapons recovered.
Page 11 of the agenda pack provides details of the sort of work the
Safer Schools undertake in schools. These can now take place face to
face.

Primary School Junior Citizenship Scheme there are a number of
schemes about to start in Enfield with Year 6 students.

The Safer Schools Team is now fully staffed, there should be 1
inspector 2 Sergeants and 24 officers, the team has 2 more officers
than this and this number is likely to grow with new recruits coming in.
This has enabled there to be 2 dedicated officers working with primary
schools. The rest of the officers dedicated to one or two secondary
schools, 3 schools maximum depending on the issues that the school
are seeing. These officers are a single point of contact for the
Headteacher and Safeguarding leads at these schools. Whilst these
are the named schools’ officers. The neighbourhood officers should
also be know to the schools and engaged with the headteachers. From
just before 3pm neighbourhood officers are mobilised for three hours to
go into the school’s footprints and where school children congregate. It
was clarified that Special schools are included within this.

A query was raised on working with supplementary schools, it was
confirmed that there is still some mapping to be done on this, the view
is that every school in Enfield should be engaged with. A map could be
provided of the school’s officers and what schools that they are
associated with.

Inspector Jaswinder Kaur has recently taken over the school’s portfolio
for Enfield and she is working with Enfield Council officers to everyone
is working together to protect young people. This also involves Essex
police and Hertfordshire constabulary to allow oversight for county
lines, this will also include the police in Barnet.

It was queried how neighbourhood team collaborate with Safer schools’
officers. A performance meeting is held every month in Enfield this will
include the 2 school sergeants and will cover the emerging robbery
hotspots. It was felt that it would be helpful for Dedicated Schools
Officers to come to the Ward Panels (CAPEs) and introduce
themselves to build a relationship.

An update on the proactivity and productivity of the Safer Estates Team
is provided on page 14 of the agenda pack. A new sergeant has
recently taken over this team and is looking to improve the
communication of the success of this team. There are a number of
community events planned to talk about the work of the team.

The pack included images of items that had been seized through
Operation Boxster, and the Safer Estates Team. It is a daily occurrence
that these sorts of weapons are seized. Concern was expressed and it
was gqueried what can be done. Superintendent Jones advised that
police cadets working with Trading Standards are used to test
purchase these sorts of weapons generally available from fishing and
hunting shops. A lot of weapons are purchased over the internet, whilst
it is illegal to carry it is not illegal to own.



Page 4
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 8.7.2021

Page 18 details Youth Engagement with Cadets, Enfield has one of the
most successful police cadet programmes in the Met. Face to face is
now taking place with the first trip taking place a couple of weeks ago.
Page 21 of the pack shows an example of youth engagement work the
police undertake outside cadets. This is linked with a non-government
organisation You vs You, which was set up by a man who came to this
country as an unaccompanied refugee and supporting refugees in
Haringey and Enfield. This is part of a football programme to break
down barriers and learn about difference through sport.

An example was provided of a successful prosecution of a prolific
burglar and is an example of the Burglary Focus Unit linking in with the
Neighbourhoods team. Other examples of work within wards are
detailed in the agenda pack.

Operation Taipan is made up of 1 Sergeant and 9 constables who work
predominately picking up community concerns around drugs, drug
taking and drugs addresses. This team has been successful in dealing
with cannabis farms around Enfield and Haringey. The supply of drugs
became an issue over lockdown as supply was restricted forcing the
price up and violence around this increased.

It was raised that cannabis plants have the tops taken off and have
been dumped in country lanes in large numbers.

Page 26 shows the Total Crimes by Ward, attention was drawn to the
spikes in May in both Haselbury and upper Edmonton Wards, more
work is need on this to understand the reasons for this.

Crime types are detailed on page 27, the increase in burglary and
violence against the person was highlighted in May, further work is
needed in these areas.

The | and S calls figures for North Area showed that there had not
been much change year on year, although there is a slight drop in the
last couple of months in | calls. | calls are emergency calls to be
reached within 15 minutes and S calls are soon calls to be reached
within one hour. The Chair commented that these figures were
originally requested as there was a concern that the merge with
Haringey would disproportionally affect Enfield as the only custody
suite is in Wood Green. However, this does appear not to be the case
and as such it was agreed that this information is no longer required by
the Board.

It was mentioned that there has been an increase in central aid where
officers have been redeployed within the Met such as with the G7 and
with the Euros. After July 19 there will be a lot more outdoor events
that require a police presence and this will cause abstractions.
Recruited officers coming to Enfield and Haringey would normally be
on rotation, 6 months on the response team, 6 months on safer
neighbourhoods and 6 months back office prisoner process team. This
has been paused for response police for the summer.

It was raised that domestic CCTV and ring doorbell footage is a
potential resource for the police. OWL which is an online messaging
system and sign up does include permission to use this footage. It was
felt that more could come through the OWL system such as updates or



Page 5
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 8.7.2021

sharing of information. It was suggested that CAPE Chairs encourage
residents to sign up to OWL.

The Chair asked for ideas that given that it was agreed that | & S calls are no
longer required would the Board like any other information.

The chair would like to see the chart listing all crime types and a comparison
across London. Whilst there is not permission currently to share this Supt
Jones agreed to look to see if there is similar information that could be
included for future meetings.

Information on abstractions from the neighbourhood ward teams, this could be
provided on Dedicated ward officers and neighbourhood teams.

It was raised that when litter picking teams could be also looking for drug use,
proceeds of crime, stolen goods etc. any volunteers who litter picked could be
asked to look for these items.

Superintendent Jones suggested an agenda item on CAPE’s looking at police
nonattendance, not receiving regular updates or lack of organisations around
CAPE meetings.

Confidence and satisfaction has improved slightly but is still quite low. Better
communication of what has been achieved is planned.

Target establishment around wards, it was confirmed that all wards should
have dedicated officers either in place now or coming in the next couple of
weeks. Work continues with the Town Centre teams, the Met have invested in
an extra 650 officers across London. These officers will be going into
neighbourhood policing teams. North area BCU will receive 1 Inspector, 2
Sergeants and 21 Constables to predominantly work in Edmonton Green town
centre. In addition to this there will be an additional 2 Dedicated Ward Officers
wards with the most significant violence, not including the town centre teams,
not know exactly where yet.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
It was mentioned that CAPE meetings had taken place.

It was raised that in the past there have been increases in domestic violence
when major sporting events occur, particularly when your team have lost. It
was confirmed that resources have been put towards this.

Currently there are 3 CAPE Chair vacancies are the police looking to fill these
vacancies. Supt Jones confirmed that there is a Ward Improvement Plan,
refreshing guidance and terms of reference to ensure consistency. The Police
have met with faith Leaders to seek representation, businesses and schools
are also to be approached. All sergeants have a Ward Improvement Plan
which includes functioning Cape’s, Chairs, and programmed meetings etc.



Page 6
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 8.7.2021

There is a dedicated telephone conference line if there are problems with
virtual meetings.

It was suggested that WhatsApp groups and OWL could be used for
recruitment.

Prior to lockdown guest speakers were invited to these meetings to upskill
members. Some previous examples of speakers are on Youth Offending
Service, CCTV Centre, Drugs team, Body worn Camera’s and cybercrime.
The chair sought suggestions for future topics and the following was put
forward:

e Integrated Offender Management

e CAPE’s & OWL

e Counter Terrorism- local issues

e Organised Crime (ideas for this to be discussed outside of meeting)

Tracey Anang has stepped down as the disability representative for the Board
after many years, thanks was given for her contributions. A new
representative will be sought.

This is the last meeting for Susan O’Connell and thanks were expressed for
her support.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The dates of future meetings were noted.



M ORTH AREA BCU

/FFENFIELD & HARINGEY POLICE

Partnership & Community Policing

October 2021

Enfield - SNB

Superintendent Chris Jones

) abed

9 Wa)| epuaby



Operation Boxster

» Currently there are 44 identified street sex workers on North Area
85 Street cautions have been issued in last six weeks

» Ten kerb crawlers have been processed in last two weeks

* Nine subjects have been issued conditional cautions

» Monthly diversion courses organised using Street Light Foundation UK
- Offenders must attend a five hour seminar on dangers of using sex workers

reed L{GHT UK

g abed



Operation Boxster

Good News Bulletin

: N
Male arrested in possession
of a large knife, he had |
approached sex workers
who appeared scared and
uncomfortable. He was also
wanted for Failing to Appear
at court for burglary

A male was seen by the team was seen
in company with a sex worker. When
stopped he was identified as being
wanted for sexual assaults on school
children in 2016. He was arrested for
sexual touching on a child on two
occasions

6 abed



Operation Boxster

Good News Bulletin

Whilst conducting a
brothel visit. One of the
clients in the address
was identified as wanted
and arrested for a violent
Robbery in South London
and breach of tag.

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Rk LA LUSLI  TOTAL POLICING

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014
PART 4, CHAPTER 1 - COMMUNITY PROTECTION NOTICE

! WRITTEN WARNING

| am satisfied on reasonable grounds that the conduct of:
Name: Date of Birth:

Address:

Business

Name: Organisation:

Is having a detrimental effect, of a persistent or continuing nature, on the quality of life of those in the locality,
and the conduct is unreasonable.

The nature of the conduct is as follows:

Three Community Police
Warnings issued against
sex workers involved in
anti-social drug behaviour.
Outreach workers directed
to all three subjects for
intensive diversion tactics.

0T abed



Safer Schools

Officers are back in schools and have
been talking to students about how to
stay safe online and deal with online

bullying

X

W
You Vs You..

Hopetul | Focus | Successful

With the worsening crises around the
world there has been a new influx of
refuges from Afghanistan. Safer
Schools Officer PC Ken Carrol has been
working with You vs You to help identify
vulnerable people and share with them
how to stay safe in a foreign country

TT abed



Safer Estates
Good News Bulletin

Enfield MPS &
@MPSEnfield

#SaferEstates Officers conducting
Robbery patrols on the Lytchet
Estate EN3. Officers saw a known
Robbery nominal paying a little

to much attention to passers

by. Subject Arrested for Breach

of Bail conditions PC1526NA
@EnfieldCouncil

c ﬂ ‘

! W9~

Enfield MPS @
@MPSEnNfield

#SaferEstates You called, we
answered. Reports of constant
ASB and Drug Supply outside
of Anvil House N9. Subject

in the process of bagging up
Drugs and also in possession
of a knife. Subject in custody
@EnfieldCouncil PC1526NA

Enfield MPS @&
@MPSEnfield

#SaferEstates Weapons sweep
in Snells Park N18 ahead

of a Community day from
1100-1500 tomorrow PC1526NA
@EnfieldCouncil

21 abed



Safer Estates
Good News Bulletin

A huge thank you was received from BTP this
week, after PC Cham Singh-Rathore from our
Safer Estates Team was travelling off duty on

the tube and responded to shouting.

PC Singh-Rathore detained the male and
contacted BTP. The male was arrested and has
now been linked to at least 30 different
offences since December 2020.

I‘ UNDIE'I:G'RAOUN

€T abed



Safer Estates

Community
Engagement Days

Come along and meet your Council
funded Police Safer Estates Team

You can also speak with your local
Anti-Social Behaviour Officers and
other Council Teams

Get some burglary prevention advice,
how to keep safe with some free goodies

Fun activities for children including face
painting and bouncy castle

Saturday 24th July
- Lytchet Estate, EN3

Thursday 12th August
- Exeter Road Estate, EN3

Tuesday 24th August
~Snells Park Estate, N18

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

T abed



Youth Engagement

Cadets

We have had a bumper
summer of Duke of
Edinburgh Award
expeditions trying to make
up for the lost year of
2020

Volunteer
Police
Cadets

GT abed



Youth Engagement

Cadets

g TOTTENHAM HOTSPUR FOOTBALL CLUR <

V«Vi’w&nw.&‘w.mw.!vﬂﬁm

aen o O twmdm-‘t/ﬂ"kwﬂﬂmwmrymw
( s

1m§/5vfumm‘yvzmymr

2 <

Between 26" July —

29t July Enfield
and Haringey

Cadets took part in
a week of activity

Volunteer
Police
Cadets

9T abed



Safer Neighbourhood Ward Teams

: Our top priority remains to suppress
® violence.

Our Neighbourhood officers are out
daily conducting weapon sweeps and
robbery patrols, to detect and deter
crime.

)T abed



Safer Neighbourhood Ward Teams

A Machete recovered from outside
a restaurant in Cockfosters,
having been concealed behind the
bins

Thanks to a quick
response to an
emergency call, from a
young victim of robbery,
our Enfield Town Ward
Officers located and
arrested three suspects
for robbery and recovered
a stolen mobile phone

." nJF < P,

oA RD
U

8T abed



Safer Neighbourhood Ward Teams

Nights of Action — July &
August

Three nights of action took place to disrupt
the car meets in Enfield

This resulted in;

Arrests: 5

Vehicle seizures: 12

Section 59, anti-social driving warnings: 92

Community Protection Notice Warnings (with
restrictions not to attend car meetings) : 7

Processed for traffic offences: 33

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

6T abed



Safer Neighbourhood Ward Teams
Good News Bulletin

Catalytic Convertor Marking Event — August

On the weekend of the 14t & 15t August officers from Upper
Edmonton assisted by the AA took part in a Catalytic Convertor
marking event at Ikea, Glover Drive.

32 vehicles were marked and lots of crime prevention advice given

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

0z abed



Enfield Crime Count
Rolling 12 months

Nov 2020 | Dec 2020 |Jan 2021

N TN

T¢ abed



Total Crimes by Ward
Rolling 12 months

Dec Jan Jun Jul Aug
Neighbourhood EE EEEE sops | oz | soz3 |
84 55 71

Bowes 106 61
Bush Hill Park 87 79 68 70 61 78 69 T7 69 55 86 67
Chase 119 99 85 99 65 88 117 93 97 102 97 116
Cockfosters 90 78 90 87 82 80 77 73 79 78 64 77
Edmonton

241 232 203 180 126 256 211 242 228 206 210 188
Green

Enfield Highway | 156 139 108 93 117 150 123 143 156 143 124 132
Enfield Lock 115 103 128 104 90 122 122 119 130 134 114 119

Grange 110 | 79 90 61 47 75 86 98 95 92 | 131 | 103
Haselbury 136 | 117 89 93 | 114 | 108 | 96 | 137 | 137 | 110 | 96 103
Highlands 79 79 61 66 65 76 56 68 85 78 66 75

Jubilee 122 | 109 90 20 87 99 87 | 108 | 121 88 82 103
EdLn(:::t:m 128 125 | 108 87 84 143 | 141 | 114 | 136 | 130 113 | 116

Palmers Green | 104 126 102 92 106 111 119 111 121 131 102 108
Ponders End 138 179 128 128 127 192 176 168 171 151 137 148

Southbury 150 | 159 | 119 | 116 93 163 | 123 | 133 | 161 | 172 | 187 | 153
Southgate 96 121 67 74 61 94 69 81 87 60 78 68
Soaiigake 75 85 88 85 50 | 103 81 85 86 82 85 88

Green
Town 111 82 92 72 69 79 88 82 121 84 100 o8
Turkey Street | 116 93 104 | 103 90 107 | 109 | 115 | 121 84 120 | 106
Upper 258 | 243 | 250 | 185 | 196 | 243 | 216 @281 251 | 205 249 @229
Edmonton
Winchmore Hill 83 78 60

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

22z abed



Enfield Crime Types
Rolling 12 months

Jan Jun Jul Aug
Major Class EE EEEE E

Arson and Criminal

Damage
Burglary 234 | 218 | 187 | 207 [ 151 185 | 138 | 164 | 160 | 146 | 179 | 182
Drug Offences 89 120 86 98 80 126 | 112 109 | 98 84 86 69

Possession of Weapons 22 24 11 19 11 16 18 22 12 10 12 12
Public Order Offences 171 146 125 93 112 210 178 186 | 218 | 188 @ 154 | 169

Robbery 88 103 &1 9 39 84 91 67 91 70 79 95
Sexual Offences 83 60 56 46 63 a3 60 63 92 72 = [4)
Theft 412 394 383 | 302 298 394 381 421 | 434 387 | 13 | 387

Vehicle Offences 577 524 | 415 425 | 375 572 439 | 429 | 477 | 442 | 544 | 439
Violence Againstthe 795 | 704 | 716 | 611 | 630 684 | 743 824 852 | 790 | 734 | 798

Person

Historical Fraud and
is n::rgerrayu an 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscell C
'sgs;n";"s":m ;,'ym “ | 43 41 24 26 39 33 38 39 34 29 39

mmmmmmmmmmmm

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

gz abed



Enfield Crime Types
September 2021

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

® Arson and Criminal Damage - 177
w Burglary - 182
m Drug Offences - 69
Miscellaneous Offences Against Society - 39
® Possession of Weapons- 12
® Public Order Offences - 169
® Robbery -95
m Sexual Offences - 71
m Theft-387

m Vehicle Offences - 439

72 abed



Monthly | Calls
Rolling 12 months

. Current 12 Months

Previous 12 Months

50.0%
Total ® i >
13,735 2
7
1%
1,000 o - -
In Target: = — . e —
8,904 5
72.8% e
2
]
a8
0
10/1/2020 11172020 12112020 121 2172021 anizoz1 412021 Br2021 6172021 712021 82021 82021 Al
Call Rate 75.6% 74, 69.3% 74.8% T1.7% T7.1% 75.8% T4.1% 72.0% 69.1% 70.5¢ 85.1% 72.8%
Change +2.3% ppt -5.0% ppt -6.3% ppt -0.2% ppt +3.4% ppt +4.5% ppt =10.7% ppt =10.3% ppt -4.9% ppt -5.4% ppt -1.3% ppt -2.3% ppt 3.1%
Calls In Target 895 836 785 m 738 811 894 805 881 838 800 828 8,994
Change -33 -1 -118 -103 -183 -12 56 -134 61 42 -118 50 81
Change % -3.6% -13.2% -11.8% -18.8% 6.7 -12.9% -B.4% 4.8% -12.9% 18
Total Calls 1,184 1,126 1,133 1,031 951 1,052 1,179 1,221 1,237 1,215 1,135 1,271 13,735
Change -82 -6 -63 -135 -269 -81 210 -10 0 3z -145 118 -514
Change % -5.5% -5.8% -5.3% -23.3% T.1% 21.7% -0.8% 0.0% 2.7% -11.3% 10.2% -3.6%

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Gz abed



Monthly S Calls
Rolling 12 months

. Current 12 Months

Previous 12 Months

80.C
o 61.9% = .
15,344 ]
® 10.0% 42.4%
= 0.0%
3
00
887 e
)
&
E 500 481
5
o
In Target:
8,686
56.6%
10/1/2020 11/1/2020 12/1/2020 111/2021 2112021 32021 4/1/2021 511/2021 a/1/2021 7152021 8/1/2021 81/2021 All
Gall Rate 64.5% 57.3 58.7 59, 57.8 54.5% 47.5% 54.0% 42.4% 56 6%
Change 8% ppt -1.6% ppt -1.2% ppt K -14.6% ppt -8.5% ppt -6.2% ppt 8.1
Calls In Target a7 915 736 756 700 709 739 801 639 806 857 481 5,688
Change 5 41 T4 -28 -1 -200 -356 -289 -182 -225 -181 -261 -1,953
Change % 0.6% 9.1 -13.7% -26.5% -21.5% 27.1% -21.6% E
Total Calis 1434 1418 1.285 1,287 1,136 1,237 1,250 1,386 1,283 1,276 1,217 1,135
Change 89 18 -14 =12 104 143 119 3 5 208 087
Change % 6.6% 1.4% 1.1% -0.9% -11.9% 7.8% T.9% 9.3% -12.6% -15.5% 6.6%

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

9z abed



Stop and Search

Enfield Stop & Search: All

1.000

Sep-18
Oct-19
Nov-19
Dec-19
Jan-20
Feb-20
Mar-20
Ape-20
May-20
Jun-20
Juk20
Aug-20
Sep-20
Oct-20
Nov-20
Dec-20
Jan-21
Feb-21
Mar-21
Apr-21
May-21
Jun-21
Juk-21
Aug-21

Vehicle-only Searches: 198

Enfield Stop & Search by Reason

A Stolen property (5.1 PACE) _

B Drugs (2.23 Misuse of
oos 1 I

C Firearms (.47 Fireanms
Act)

Y ereacesrscs e I
(3.1 PACE, 3439 CJ Act)
F Going equipped (s.1 PACE} -

K 5,60 CIPO Weapons I

L Articles to cause Criminal
Damage (3.1 PACE)

0- Other I
¥ Psychoactive Substances ‘
Z Fireworks (s.4 PACE) I

0 500 1,000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000 5500 6000 6500 7,000

7500 8000 8500

Sep-21

3,000
6.000
4.000
2.000
1}

a @ @

i o§ f

8 8§
B Drugs

C Firearms Offences

D Weapons, Points & Blades
Offences

| Immigration Offences

L Criminal Damage Act
Offences

0 - Other
P Public Order Offences

R Road Traffic Offences

T Theft, Fraud & Counterfeit
Offences

V Violence (inc Common
Assault, ABH and GEH)

W Criminal Jusfice Cffences
Y Psychoactive Substances

Z Fireworks Offences

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

All Positive Outcomes: All as Reason

T e U R T R R e e
BEEIEEEIERERELEREERE Y
& -4 E = 5 -3 s 2 3
2 5§ 52 & $ 3 3 35 8 3 2 53¢ £ B §F 53 %

All Borough Positive Outcomes by Outcome Reason

5000 10,000 15000 20,000 25000 30,000 35000 40000 45000 50,000 55000 60,000 65000 70,000 75000 30,000 85000

Sep-21

/¢ abed



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes

	6 EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS

